UKAPU 2016 AGM

Management Meeting Minutes 19th November 2016



Andrew Cade SECRETARY



www.ukapu.org.uk UNITED KINGDOM AIRSOFT PLAYERS UNION

Table of Contents

2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
3
3
3
3



www.ukapu.org.uk UNITED KINGDOM AIRSOFT PLAYERS UNION UKAPU Management Meeting Minutes – November 2016

19th November 2016

Attendance

Officers

Matt Furey-King (Chairman) David Weston (Vice Chairman) James Williams (Treasurer) Andrew Cade (Secretary)

Representatives

Tim Haines (South East Rep)

Apologises

Paul Cook Steven Morley Lee Dempsey Chris Stoel

Previous Action Items

16-4 – David to run Mailchimp tests – Open – Andrew put forward that we are looking at another subscriber system.

17-1 – Matt to contact the Paintball Sports Association about a possible linkup – Closed – No reply from them.

17-2 – Andrew and James to contact Strikeforce regarding the AGM location – Closed

Action AGM Items

18-1 – David to get in contact with Paul Rutlidge and add him to the committee role on the various systems.

Airsoft Nation

Graham from Airsoft Nation discussed to those who attended what Airsoft Nation is and what plans it has for the future. There was discussion on a relationship between UKAPU and Airsoft Nation to look into a 'verification tick' for Airsoft Nation profiles.

Registrar Workload

With the recent issues affecting airsoft and the work that UKAPU have been doing, we have seen a large increase of members signing up with donations to UKAPU. With this, has been a large workload on our current Registrar Lee Dempsey and discussion has been raised with ideas on spreading the workload between several others to help distribute patches and workload around the Registrar.



www.ukapu.org.uk UNITED KINGDOM AIRSOFT PLAYERS UNION

Media Campaign Items

When the new Police and Crime Bill is put forward and actioned by the government, it was discussed to produce and update flyers and other media items to help put forward these changes and how/if they affect airsoft players.

Relations with other associations

Matt Furey-King put forward about trying to get relationships with other associations such as the BSSC, Firearms UK in regards to working together and sharing information on issues affecting RIFs and firearms in general.

December Management Meeting

Next meeting date to be arranged for December and what other platforms we can use to hold this on as we had issues with skype on the previous meeting.

November Meeting Action Items

16-4 – David to run Mailchimp tests – As above, Andrew was also looking into a different system due to the restriction of maximum Mailchimp subscribers.

- 18-1 David to get in contact with Paul Rutlidge and add him to the committee position.
- 18-2 Matt Furey-King put forward a relationship between UKAPU and Airsoft Nation
- 18-3 Discuss people or a group to work alongside the Registrar to reduce workload.
- 18-4 produce flyers and other media items with new PCB laws when in affect.
- 18-5 Matt Furey-King to contact other associations as above to try and form new relationships.
- 18-6 Andrew to arrange December management meeting.